From: Adler, Melissa [mailto:m.adler@hia.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 March 2017 4:14 PM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Rebecca Sostarko; Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com); Shaun Schmitke
(shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au); Vasuki Paul; Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Michael
Nguyen; Michael Aird; Stephen Crawford - AWU (stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au); Guy Noble
(guy@etuaustralia.org.au); Stuart Maxwell

Subject: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review - Construction awards - Witness list

Your Honour

In accordance with the Directions issued on 17 March 2017, please find attached a witness
list agreed to by all interested parties.

We note that it is anticipated that witness evidence be concluded by Thursday 6 April and all
parties are of the view that oral submissions not commence before Monday 10 April.

| also note that there are ongoing discussions between the CFMEU and the MBA regarding
witnesses and other matters which may result in minor alterations to the schedule. There
may also be some minor alterations to the dates scheduled for the CFMEU witnesses (i.e.
some may be moved to Thursday 6 April).

Kind regards

Melissa Adler
Executive Director — Workplace Relations

Housing Industry Association Ltd
ks 4 Byfield Street
| Macquarie Park
p 029978 3334
m 0414 665 871

f 029978 3340
hia.com.au


http://hia.com.au/

Week 1 - 3-7 April 2017

Issue Name Date/time Location Party
1 | MBA WHS Claim David Solomon 3 April Sydney CFMEU xn
2 | CFMEU Reply Dr Gerard Ayers 3 April Melbourne MBA xn
Submission — (Confirmed available for 3
MBA WHS Claim | and 4"
3 | Redundancy Peter Middleton 3 April Sydney (TBC) CFMEU xn
4 | LAFH Frank O’Grady 4 April Melbourne MBA xn
(confirmed available) AiG xn
5 | LAFH Graham Pallot 4 April Perth MBA xn
AiG xn
6 | LAFH Paul Ferreira 4 April Perth (TBC) MBA xn
AiG xn
7 | LAFH Dean Reilly 4 April Telephone MBA xn
AiG xn
8 | LAFH Danny Callaghan 4 April Sydney MBA xn
(confirmed available)
9 | AWU witness - Jeffrey Allan Sharp 4 April Melbourne AiG xn
LAFH (Confirmed available at
10am)
10 | LAFH Josh Burling 4 April Darwin AiG xn
(confirmed available)
11 | LAFH Roland Cummins 4 April Darwin AiG xn
(confirmed available)
12 | LAFH David Kelly 5 April Sydney MBA xn
(confirmed available) AiG xn
13 | LAFH Kris Woodward 5 April Perth TBC MBA xn
(confirmed available) AiG xn
14 | Junior Rates Robert Wilson 5 April ACT (TBC) CFMEU xn
15 | CFMEU Reply Liam O’Hearn 5 April Melbourne MBA xn
Submission — (confirmed available)
Junior Rates
16 | Range of issues Cameron Spence 5 April ACT CFMEU xn
17 | Range of issues Peter Glover (available 5 April Sydney CFMEU xn
after 1pm)
18 | Range of issues Unknown Human Resource | 5 April CFMEU xn
Manager
19 | AWU claim Jeff Buhler 5 April Sydney ABI xn
(confirmed available pm)
20 | AWU clam Anthony Callinan 5 April Sydney ABI xn
(confirmed available pm)
21 | AWU claim Geoff Muller 5 April Sydney ABI xn
(confirmed available pm))
22 | Junior Rates and David Castledine 6 April Sydney (TBC) CFMEU xn
Redundancy
23 | Ranges of Issues Kirsten Lewis 6 April Melbourne CFMEU xn




